

FIRESCOPE OPERATIONS TEAM Microsoft Teams Meeting Minutes January 26, 2022

1330

Welcome/Roll Call Poirier

Members Present: Operations Team

Walder (WMR) Mejia (BDC) Martin (LAC)
Poirier (LFD) Gardner (VNC) Barber (RBFD)
Skelton (USFS) Johnstone (OES) Dossey (ORC)
Kaialoa (SFFD) Farris (SBC) Kendall (CalFire)
Neamy (NIMS Consortium) Steers (KRN) Minton (NPS)

Nishimoto (ACF)

Others Present: Task Force & Specialist Groups

Johnson (OES)Spelman (CalFire)Stinnett (KRN)Huff (SBC)Tomaselli (USFS)Martin (LAC)Zipperman (LFD)Horton (VNC)Brown (CNT)Serrano (BDC)Hall (EDH)Sherwood (ORC)

Gerboth (SND)

Agenda Review* Poirier

Presentation: Mastering Command Anthony Kastros

Task Force Report

Gerboth

- Task Force Report
 - o FOG has gone to print. New price is \$10. The app is being developed.
 - FIRESCOPE 50th year anniversary challenge coins are available for sale.
 Will send out the information to the group.
 - Biggest project has been the reorganization of the specialist groups and subcommittees. Most of the reorganization has been finalized.
 Organizational chart has been established. Working through plans of work, rosters, and charters.
 - Had a robust discussion on air operations yesterday including the QRF.
 Specifically, about the QRF information that was added to the website.

- The Behavioral Health Mnemonics Letter was shared with the Ops Team last meeting. It has been signed by the Board of Directors. The naming conventions that have been proposed are being reviewed. Will be moved to the naming board in the next few weeks.
- The Wildland Preplan working group has been tasked with coming up with a statewide template. OES feels confident that they will have funding for the program.
- The ICS 215 Contingency Form was approved last year, we are making a recommendation to change the numbering of that form. Currently in the process. The form will be clearly identified as a FIRESCOPE form.
- The DECON Unit Typing Project continues. It was sent back to the subcommittee for some additional work and formatting.
- The Safety subcommittee is working on the Marijuana Cultivation Guidelines. They plan on having the guidelines ready for the Ops Team before the BoD in April.
- Bod tasking on tracking firefighters. The EIT group is currently working on this.
- Reengaging on Tech Connect which would be online and bring all our systems together. Working through bandwidth issues with IT.
- FIRESCOPE Website Reorganization Update
 - All the subcommittees have been added to the website. Thanks to Cathy Johnson for all her hard work on the website.
- Subcommittee Updates

Aviation – Has completed the white paper for the aviation tasking from the BoD. Ready for a response and additional tasking.

Behavioral Health – Currently working on updating the Behavioral Health OSD which is the ICS 180. Working on a white paper that is advocating for retiree behavioral health services.

Cad to Cad – In the formation stage currently. Had several retirements. **Cancer Prevention** – This group is in the formation stage. Just started getting recommendations to put the group together.

CICCS – Ensuring that we are well aligned with initiatives and making sure that any of the products we develop are going to be complementary. **Communications** – Continues to work on the ICS 441.

CSFM Training – See CICCS

EIT – Continuing to work on a Tech Connect website to connect the available IT information/products into one place and link it so that it will be easily found on the FIRESCOPE website.

EMS – Continuing with their updates to the ICS 701, Tactical Law Enforcement Incidents.

GIS – Working on a GIS Operational Description.

HazMat – Working on getting the typing of the DECON Units completed. REMS is completing the ICS 221 which is the OSD for REMS. Should have that for the next meeting for approval to take to the BoD in April and ready for the 2022 fire season.

Maritime – The group has been formed. Completed a charter, roster, and plan of work. Working on standardization of terminology within maritime in California and typing of maritime resources.

Predictive Services – Currently working on the 410-3.

Safety – Working on the Marijuana Cultivation Guidelines. Also working on a Honey oil presentation for safety guidelines. Continue to work on a Wildland Mayday that has been presented previously.

Structure Fire - This group is in the formation stage. Roster has been identified. This group is a transition of the high rise group. Six members have moved over to the new group. Currently recruiting for a few additional members in Northern California.

STEAC - See CICCS

Technical Search & Rescue – The Operational System Description has been the biggest product moving forward and is currently with the BoD.

UAS – Continuing with training throughout the state.

Wildland Fire – This group is in the formation stage. This group will work specifically with wildland and urban interface issues. The members have been selected. Just waiting for one member to complete the roster.

Wildland Preplan – Moving forward with the tasking that was mentioned earlier.

Discussion/Approval of Task Force Documents*

Ops Team

Quarterly Briefing*

Gerboth

Motion: Steers Second: Kendall

Approved

Mass Decontamination Unit Standard Equipment List*

Gerboth

No motion for approval.

Subcommittees' Plans of Work, Charters, and Rosters*

Gerboth

Motion to move to the consent and accept as written: Kendall

Second: Walder

Approved

Next Ops Team Meeting

• TBD

Next Board of Director's Meeting

• February 17, 2022

Virtual

Roundtable

Adjourned: 1530

^{*} Denotes shared documents for discussion/approval